

Subject: Re: D.O.20172A(Over dye MO28800300 to black)
From: roundcube (mailto:roundcube@vrtxinc.com)
To: Roundcube (mailto:roundcube@vrtxinc.com), Sunny, Steve (mailto:Sunny@vrtxinc.com), Welford, Amy (mailto:AWelford@vrtxinc.com), Hooper, Lyette (mailto:lyette@vrtxinc.com)
Date: 2023-11-16 12:59



Hi,
Please, please cancel the over dye. We need to run garage good for the replacement.

Thank,
Welford,

On 11/16/2023 12:58 PM, Hooper, Lyette wrote:
Hi Welford,
The attempt at overdyeing this fabric is not looking very good. With the width of 60" we can't get the fabric to successfully join at the bottom to be able to get it overdyed. My apologies is that our attempt proved to be non-successful, but I don't think we should change anyone fabric in an attempt to save it. My suggestion is to cancel this overdyed request and we will try to get you a fresh 60 dyed strip. Our latest batch on the bottom will not allow us to successfully join the fabric at this width.

-----Original Message-----
From: Welford, Amy (mailto:AWelford@vrtxinc.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 12:58 PM
To: Roundcube (mailto:roundcube@vrtxinc.com); Sunny, Steve (mailto:Sunny@vrtxinc.com); Welford, Amy (mailto:AWelford@vrtxinc.com); Hooper, Lyette (mailto:lyette@vrtxinc.com); Hooper, Chuck (mailto:chuck@vrtxinc.com)
Subject: Re: D.O.20172A(Over dye MO28800300 to black)

Hi,
Please see attached.

Thank,
Welford,

This message has been checked for viruses by AVG.
The information in this e-mail and its attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or if you have otherwise received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or e-mail and delete the original message. Any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-mail by unintended recipients is prohibited.